

To

Shri Vikas Kaushal

Chairman & Managing Director

Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited

Hindustan Bhavan Pipeline Dept.,

8, Shoorji Vallabhdas Marg, Ballard Estate

Mumbai – 400 001, Maharashtra

Subject: Extension of time period for completion of Haldia Panagarh LPG Pipeline (HPPL) authorized to Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited (HPCL)

This is with reference to your letter dated 19.05.2026 and 17.07.2026, seeking an extension of completion schedule, on the above subject.

2. HPCL was authorized to lay, build, operate or expand HPPL under Regulation 5 of PNGRB (Authorizing Entities to lay, build, operate or expand Petroleum and Petroleum Products Pipelines) Regulations, 2010 vide letter dated 09.11.2022. This Authorization stipulated a completion period of thirty-six months from the authorization date.

3. In view of your submissions vide letter dated 19.05.2026 and 17.07.2026, the Board has thoroughly considered your request and taking into account the public interest and overall development of the sector, the Board has now granted extension of the completion schedule, thereby extending the deadline up to **31.08.2026** (Second Extension).

4. The present extension is granted to complete the pipeline failing which action may be initiated as per relevant regulation. All other terms and conditions of authorization shall remain the same.

5. The receipt of this letter may be please acknowledged.

Yours faithfully,



(Anjan Kumar Mishra)

Secretary